Message

From: i Administrator / Ex. 6 {/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6F061A85B2E14828934C1A85CC4D5122-1  Exemption 6 |
Sent: 8/9/2018 12:10:39 PM

To: i Ex.6 _ @faegrebd.com

Subject: Happy Birthday

Happy Birthday! | would love to catch up sometime soon.
- Andrew
Andrew R. Wheeler

Acting Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Personal Phone / Ex. 6

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00034046-00001



Delivery Report

From: Microsoft Outlook [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE4A1109EF7088051]

Sent: 5/31/2018 9:43:57 PM

To: ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com [nero@goeasassociates.com]

Subject: Undeliverable: Fwd: Invitation to NERC Annual Dinner

Attachments: Fwd: Invitation to NERO Annual Dinner

Your message

To: ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com; Carole Goeas
Subject: Fwd: Invitation to NERO Annual Dinner
Sent: 5/31/2018 9:43:44 PM

Your message to nercigoeasassociates.com couldn't be delivered.

nero wasn't found at goeasassociates.com.

wheeler.andrew Office 365 nero

ress

How to Fix It
The address may be misspelled or may not exist. Try one or more of the following:

« Send the message again following these steps: In Outlook, open this non-delivery report
(NDR) and choose Send Again from the Report ribbon. In Outlook on the web, select this
NDR, then select the link "To send this message again, click here." Then delete and retype
the entire recipient address. If prompted with an Auto-Complete List suggestion don't select
it. After typing the complete address, click Send.

« Contact the recipient (by phone, for example) to check that the address exists and is correct.

« The recipient may have set up email forwarding to an incorrect address. Ask them to check
that any forwarding they've set up is working correctly.

o Clear the recipient Auto-Complete List in Outlook or Outlook on the web by following the
steps in this article: Fix email delivery issues for error code 5.1.1 in Office 365, and then send
the message again. Retype the entire recipient address before selecting Send.

If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If you're an email admin,
refer to the More Info for Email Admins section below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.
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More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.7.7

This error occurs because the sender sent a message to an email address outside of Office 365, but the address is
incorrect or doesn't exist at the destination domain. The error is reported by the recipient domain's email server, but
most often it must be fixed by the person who sent the message. If the steps in the How to Fix It section above
don't fix the problem, and you're the email admin for the recipient, try one or more of the following:

The email address exists and is correct - Confirm that the recipient address exists, is correct, and is accepting
messages.

Synchronize your directories - If you have a hybrid environment and are using directory synchronization make sure
the recipient’'s email address is synced correctly in both Office 365 and in your on-premises directory.

Errant forwarding rule - Check for forwarding rules that aren't behaving as expected. Forwarding can be set up by
an admin via mail flow rules or mailbox forwarding address settings, or by the recipient via the Inbox Rules feature.

Mail flow settings and MX records are not correct - Misconfigured mail flow or MX record settings can cause this
error. Check your Office 365 mail flow settings to make sure your domain and any mail flow connectors are set up
correctly. Also, work with your domain registrar to make sure the MX records for your domain are configured
correctly.

For more information and additional tips to fix this issue, see Fix email delivery issues for error code 550 5.1.1 in
Office 365.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 5/31/2018 9:43:44 PM

Sender Address: wheeler.andrew@epa.gov

Recipient Address: nero@goeasassociates.com

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to NERO Annual Dinner

Error Details

Reported error: 550 5.1.1 <nero@goeasassociates.com>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown in relay
recipient table

DSN generated by:  BN3PRO9MBO0356.namprd09.prod.outiook.com
Remote server: west.smtp.mx.exch029.serverdata.net

Message Hops

HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH
5/31/2018 .
1 9:43:44 PM BN3PRO9MBO355.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  BN3PROIMBO355.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  mapi
5/31/2018 Microsoft SMTP Server
2 9:43:44 PM BN3PRO9IMBO355.namprd09.prod.outlock.com  BN3PRO9MBO356.namprd09.prod.outlook.com cipher=TLS_ECDHE RS
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Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=17A1669EF5B54FBA8CB457845308787E-WHEELER, AN]
Sent: 5/31/2018 9:43:44 PM

To: ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com [nero@goeasassociates.com]; Carole Goeas
[carole@goeasassociates.com]
Subject: Fwd: Invitation to NERO Annual Dinner

Attachments: image003.jpg; ATTO0001.htm; Federal Govt. Ethics - FAQs - 6.21.18 Annual Awards Dinner.pdf; ATT00002.htm;
06.21.18 NERO Annual Dinner Invitation.pdf; ATTO0003.htm
| can attend. Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Fugh, Justina" <Fugh.ustina@epa.gov>
Date: May 31, 2018 at 5:36:42 PM EDT

To: "Wheeler, Andrew" <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Invitation to NERO Annual Dinner

Hi there,

OGC/Ethics understands that you have received an invitation from the National Energy
Resources Organization (NERO). You have been invited to attend as their guest at their annual
awards dinner to be held this year on June 21, 2018, at the Capitol Hill Hyatt Regency Hotel. |
am writing to confirm that, if you decide to attend this event, you may do so consistent with the
Standards of Ethical Conduct for Employees of the Executive Branch and the Trump Ethics
Pledge. NERO is not a federally registered lobbyist, so this invitation does not trigger any
concerns under the lobbying gift ban.

The gift offered is an evening reception and dinner sponsored by NERO. | have confirmed that
the organization is offering you a complimentary ticket, so we must analyze it according the gift
rules. Generally, federal employees are prohibited from accepting gifts given because of their
official position or given by a prohibited source (typically, a person either regulated by or seeking
to do business with the EPA). In this instance, the gift of free attendance is offered to you either
because of your official position or because you were formerly associated with

NERO. lrrespective of the reason for your invitation, OGC/Ethics concludes that you may attend.

In analyzing the situation, we determined that the WAG exception is available because the
reception will be widely attended, there will be a diversity of views represented, and there is an
opportunity for the exchange of ideas. In order to utilize this gift exception, OGC/Ethics must
also make a written determination that we believe your attendance is in the Agency’s

interest. We do, in fact, conclude that there is an Agency interest in your attendance. If you do
attend, then you will need not report this gift on your next financial disclosure report because
we are evaluating your gift at the government rate ($75), which is BELOW the reporting
threshold (currently $390). We note that there is a marked price differential between the
government rate and the member/non-member rates (members pay 5450, while non-members
pay $900). Because you are a government employee, you gualify for the government rate, so
that is the price point we are using to evaluate your ticket.
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| appreciate that you were recently affiliated with NERO as a non-fiduciary director. Under the
federal impartiality rules, you have a “covered relationship” with them. See 5 CFR
2635.502(b)(1)(iv). That said, this event takes place after business hours, and you will not be
speaking or otherwise presenting information on behalf of the agency. Based on the facts
before me, | don’t see any reason to conclude that your attendance would raise any concern
about a loss of impartiality in performing your official EPA duties.

Please note that this event is a fundraiser. Therefore, NERO cannot use or reference your official
position or title or any authority associated with your public office in furtherance of the
fundraising effort. You may not actively or visibly participate in the promotion, production, or
presentation of the event, which means that you cannot sit at a head table nor stand in a
receiving line. You should be placed by NERO wherever they wish to seat you and cannot be
seated at the request of any sponsoring entity that has bought a table.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,
justina

Justing Fugh | Senior Counsel for Bthics | Offics of General Counsel | US BPA | Mail Code 23114 | Room 4308
North, Willinm Jefferson Clinton Federal Building | Washington, D 20460 (for ground delbveries, use 20004
for the zip code) | phone 202-564-1786 | fox 202-864-1772

From: Wheeler, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Fugh, Justina <Fugh.lustina@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Invitation to NERO Annual Dinner

Justina, | would like to attend this dinner. | have been invited as a guest of NERO. Ideally | would like to
attend without paying the government rate since they are a non-profit and have invited me. If that’s not
possible I'll buy a ticket. Thanks.

From: Executive Director [mailto:ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>

Cc: Executive Director <ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com>; Carole Goeas
<Carole@goeasassociates.com>

Subject: invitation to NERO Annual Dinner

Hi Andy,

[ hope all = Y Attached
dinner. 1T
an informa
our events, Hapoyv to addres

s overnment r

Honal page addressing o sthics guestions we ypically receive o

oiher auestions they may have. Also, can we
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add vouw/vour EPA email address {o ouwr distribution list so that vou receive all

rvites?

Fo s Ponet
Administrative Support For Carole Goeas, Executive Divector
Nallonal Energy Resources Grganization (NEBG
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NATIONAL ENERGY RESOURCES ORGANIZATION

Majomy Whlp, Re

STEVE SCAL s% WH

e o . . \; \
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National Energy Resources Organization

2018 Annual Awards Dinner — Thursday, June 21, 2018

4.) What other pes of people are expected to attend? ([ or example, members from thmughout a
given industry; 6ther Federal, state; o local sovernment officials; ete, ) :

S, what matter?

5.) Will the attendees represent a range of persons interested in a given matter

6.) Approximately how:1 ri"y peopleware expected to attend?

of Lhc cvcnt) ¢
necessary.)

National Energy Resources Organization
Carole A. Goeas, Executive Director
1707 Prince St., #5, Alexandria, VA 22314
(703) 548-1764
www.nationalenergyresources.com executivedirector(@nationalenergyresources.com
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Message

From: Hilary Moffett [moffetth@api.org]

Sent: 6/22/2018 4:44:27 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: NSPS Follow Up and meeting request

Hi Andrew,

Thanks for taking the time at NAM this week to chat. | had asked a question about the progress of the NSPS rulemaking
(the oil and gas methane rule), and you suggested | follow up for more of a response. Are you able to have a meeting
with the environmental strategy group at API? We'd love to come in and brief you on the issues that are most
important to the industry. | know you’ve only been in for 9 weeks, but if you have 30 minutes, we’d love the chance to
chat.

Thanks, again, for you time this week and | look forward to working with you.

Regards,
Hilary

Hilary Moffett
Director, Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute

(desk)
EX. 6 (cell)
MoffettH@api.org
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Message

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:

Vance, Eric [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D7FC312A1267466188680444D66FECE6-EVANCE]

4/20/2018 1:28:53 PM

Grantham, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=12a3c2ed7158417fb0bb1b1b72a8cfb0-Grantham, Nancy]; Konkus, lohn
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=555471h2baab419e8e141696f4577062-Konkus, Joh]; Wheeler, Andrew R.
[Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]; Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8cb457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Ryan, Jini [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8a7d72970f6346bad96d0f47f939dce86-Ryan, lini]; Rodgers, Ryan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cad4b4160dcad45c¢d8d9644fbdb872f33-RRodgers]; Woodward, Cheryl
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a0d6a3af92640248638ca24fe87a777-Woodward, Cheryl]

RE: Portrait files for eval

AndrewWheeler5x7.jpg; AndrewWheeler8x10.jpg; AndrewWheeler2x3.jpg

Good morning all,

Andrew, here is your portrait in three sizes. 8x10 is for prints, 5x7 works well for publication and 2x3 should be reserved

for web use only. Portrait files will also be available for download at Multimedia’s Intranet site, linked below my

signature.

Ryan, Andrew Wheeler, Deputy Administrator USEPA is read to post. Thanks!

Kind regards,

e

Eric Vance

Chief Photographer, USEPA
Qffice of the Administrator
1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20640
WIC-North, Room 6330K

202.564.2655 office

Link to Office of Multimedia photo galleries, accessible from within EPA’s network,

http://intranet.epa.gov/media/

From: Grantham, Nancy
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Vance, Eric <Vance.Eric@epa.gov>

Cc: Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com>; Ryan, Jini <RyanJini@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Portrait files for eval

Thanks all.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Tier 1

ED_002061_00259386-00001



Andrew, we also have your bio and will post both to the web tomorrow once you are sworn in.
| will also have social media for your review regarding your arrival.

Thanks ng

Nancy Grantham

Office of Public Affairs

US Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-6879 (desk)

Ex. 6 | {mobile)

From: Vance, Eric

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Grantham, Nancy <Grantham Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew Whesler@FaepreBD com>; Ryan, Jini <Byan.lini@epa.sov>
Subject: Re: Portrait files for eval

Thanks Andrew,

I'll have a tuned up version early tomorrow.

When we were talking about multiple versions of the Official Portrait | should have mentioned I've made informal
portraits of Deputy Administrators for those times when the flag/studio image is too much. After you settle in, if you
like, we can make another in your office or another location.

Regards,
E

Eric Vance

Chief Photographer, USEPA
Office of the Administrator

WIC-North, Room 6330K

1200 Pennsvivania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20640

202.564 2655 office

) kK

Link to Office of Multimedia photo galleries, accessible from within EPA's network.

httoJdintranet epasov/media/
% %

On Apr 19, 2018, at 8:08 AM, Grantham, Nancy <Grantham. Mancyi@epa.gov> wrote:

Thx
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Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2018, at 9:06 AM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew Wheeler@®FaegreBD com> wrote:

'm going to go with the one labeled 02 which was the {ast one in the message. Thanks
for all of your help.

Andrew R. Wheeler

cHEN]

WAL AR
"1 F:+1202 312 7460

D:+12023127424 | M: +

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Vance, Eric [malito:Vance Eric@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.; Grantham, Nancy

Cc: Ryan, Jini

Subject: Portrait files for eval

Hi Andrew,
Thanks for taking time to swing by. Here are the three images we have left. Just let me
know the number of the image you prefer and I'll tune it up for release.

Regards,
e

Eric Vance

Chief Photographer, USEPA
Office of the Administrator
1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20640
WIC-North, Room §330K

202.564.2

655 office

Fmobile

Tx

Link to Office of Multimedia photo galleries, accessible from within EPA's network.
http://intranet.epa.gov/media/

Tx
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Message

From: Wooden-Aguilar, Helena [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=991AB84F64BE4B6BIDD10A6RC81887B0-HAWODD]

Sent: 4/20/2018 11:02:47 AM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fbadch457845308787e-Wheeler, An];
Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com

Subject: Welcome

Mr. Wheeler-

Welcome back to EPA! We are all very excited to have you in the Administrators Office and on team EPA. 1
apologize that I will not be in today to welcome you. I am on leave to visit my Mom in PA. If you have any
questions or need anything (pens, paper, etc) please do not hesitate to reach out. My cell phone number is
well.

Welcome again and have a great day!

Helena

Helena Wooden-Aguilar
Acting Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0792 (office)

Ex. 6 'mobile)
wooden-aguilar helena@epa.gov
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Message

From: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

Sent: 6/13/2018 3:09:00 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: RE: NERO Annual Awards Dinner

Pmayv have missed it~ glad vou can make 1!

From: Wheeler, Andrew [mailto:wheeler.andrew@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Executive Director

Subject: Re: NERO Annual Awards Dinner

Yes, absolutely. | thought | responded last week.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2018, at 10:21 AM, Executive Director <ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com> wrote:

Good morning, Andy,

fust checking back 1o see if vou will be able 1o make i next Thursday
hope so!
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Message

From: JoAnn Pawela [JoAnn@goeasassociates.com]

Sent: 5/18/2018 6:47:00 PM

To: Carole Goeas [Carole@goeasassociates.com]; Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

CC: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com}

Subject: RE: NERO Website

Hi Andy,

I tock vou off the Board of Directors list on the website. Let me know if | can do anything
else for voul

Jo Ann

From: Carole Goeas

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:54 PM
To: Wheeler, Andrew

Cc: JoAnn Pawela; Executive Director
Subject: Re: NERO Website

Will take care of the website ASAP.

No fiduciary responsibility with NERO as a Board member. Do you need me to send anything to the ethics office?
Please give a shout if we can do anything else for you.

All the best,

Carole

Carole Goeas

Carole Goeas and Associates, LLC

1707 Prince Street, 85, Alexondria, VA 22314
Cell: Ex. 6 E
Corole@GoeasAssodntes. com

www, Goegsdssocigtes.com

On May 18, 2018, at 1:05 PM, Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler. andrew@spa.gov> wrote:

Carole, can you please remove me from the NERO website as soon as you can. Also | need to clarify
whether or not | had a fiduciary role with NERO. | don’t believe that | did, at least not as a board
member. | never had authority over checks, etc. | need to clear this up with EPA ethics before | can do
anything with the organization. Thanks.

Andrew R. Wheeler
Deputy Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Ex.6 |
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Message

From: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

Sent: 6/27/2018 2:17:34 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: NERO Luncheon with G. Dave Banks & Mike Catanzaro - Thursday 7/12/18

Hello Andrew!

Our next luncheon will be held on Thursday, July 12. We hope to see you there! Flease RSVP
before Noon 7/6/18.

Doors Open at 11:45 a.m.

400 Jerge Ave@, NW, Washington, DC

ExecutiveDirector@NationalEnergyResources.com or 703-548-1764
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You will receive an email confirming receipt of your RSVP.

Please Note: Counsel has advised that under House and Senafe rules, this event is a "widely attended event”,

Under these rules, only NERO may extend invitations {o House or Senafe Members or staff to attend this event.
Individual members of NERO are nof permitied to extend invitations. Violations of these rules may result in criminal liability.
NERO is a non-profit, non-partisan crganization bringing together individuals
and groups actively engaged in fostering our national energy activities.
www.nationalenergyresources.com
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Message

From: Zook, David R. [Dave.Zook@FaegreBD.com]

Sent: 4/26/2018 11:19:23 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: Re: Please RSVP - EPA Deputy Administrator's Ceremonial Swearing-in

Andrew,

I am so sorry to miss this due to a speaking commitment.
A1l the best,
Dave._Zook

Ex. 6 ;
Dave.Zook@FaegreBD. com

> On Apr 26, 2018, at 12:37 PM, wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov> wrote:

>

> EPA Guests and Colleagues,

>

> You are invited to join for Andrew Wwheeler’s ceremonial swearing-in as Deputy Administrator. The
swearing-in will take place Friday, May 4, 2018 at 11:00 am in the Green Room. Some light refreshments
will follow.

>

> In order to ensure access to the Green Room and an accurate head count, please RSVP by replying to this
invitation by COB, Monday, April, 30.

>

> Guests — please arrive 20mins before the ceremony to: 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue Northwest washington DC
20460 — You will enter the william Jefferson Clinton North(wWlC) building. You will check in and go
through the security screening, please present your ID to the security officer and they will notify your
guide of your arrival and we will escort you to the ceremonial suite.

>

>

> <meeting.ics>
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Message

From: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]

Sent: 6/18/2018 1:55:57 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: Reminder: NERO Annual Awards Dinner Thursday, 6/21

Hi Andrew,

Just three days until NERO’s Annual Awards Dinner! We are expecting a great crowd. All of the
evening’s activitics will be m the ballroom on the lower level - cocktail reception beginning at
5:30; dinner begins promptly at 7:00. If for some reason you are no longer able to attend, please

let us know.
We look forward to seeing you Thursday!

Jo Ann Pawela
National Energy Resources Organization
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Message

From: Conover, Dave [Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com]

Sent: 5/8/2018 9:32:46 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: FW: Upstate Forever v. Kinder Morgan

Dear Andrew: First, congratulations on successfully navigating the confirmation process. Glad vou are there, Second, |
wanted to make you aware of a 4" Circuit decision that has implications for WOTUS and the reach of the Clean Water
Act, though it is at odds with several other precedents. Summary from our in-house counsel is below. We'd be pleased
1o discuss possibility of an amicus whenever it might be appropriate. Best wishes, Dave

The United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit recently reversed a trial court decision and reinstated a Clean
Water Act {(“CWA”) citizen suit brought by Upstate Forever and the Savanah River Keeper {“Plaintiffs”). Many key facts
were not disputed. An affiliate of Kinder Morgan had a rupture in a pipeline that released gasoline into soil and
groundwater. The pipeline was repaired in just a few days, so by the time Plaintiffs sued — two years after the incident -
the pipeline was no longer leaking, but gasoline from the one-time incident was allegedly migrating to surface waters via
ground water. Plaintiffs asserted that they could still bring a CWA citizen suit because gasoline was reaching surface
waters that were under CWA jurisdiction. The majority opinion stated that the case required the Court to decide if
citizens can bring a CWA citizen suit “when the source of the pollution, the pipeline, is no longer releasing the pollutant,
but the pollutant allegedly is passing a short distance through the earth via ground water and is being discharged into
surface waterways.” In particular, the court found that the CWA’s language does not require that a point source
continue to release a pollutant to meet the “ongoing” or “continuous” element of a citizen suit; it requires only that
“there be an ongoing ‘addition...to navigable waters” regardless of whether a defendant’s conduct causing the violation
is ongoing.

One of the appellate judges disagreed and dissented. The dissent stated the only identifiable point source at issue, the
pipeline, “has been repaired and is not currently adding any pollutants into navigable waters, thus negating a necessary
element of a continuing CWA violation.” The dissent also stated that ongoing ground water migration from a spill site
does not amount to a CWA violation and cannot support a citizen suit. According to the dissent, “a point source must
currently be involved in the discharging activity by adding, conveying, transporting, or introducing pollutants to the
navigable waters” to support an ongoing CWA violation.

On April 26, 2018, Kinder Morgan filed a petition seeking en banc review of the decision. If our petition is denied, we
will have 90 days from the date of denial to file a Petition for Cert. to SCOTUS. Given the dissent and the amicus briefs
submitted in support of Kinder Morgan, this case may be a strong candidate for review by SCOTUS.

We understand EPA has issued a Request for Comments on Clean Water Act (“CWA” or “the Act”) Coverage of
“Discharges of Pollutants” via a Direct Hydrologic Connection to Surface Water, 83 Fed. Reg. 7126 (Feb. 20,

2018). However, this case need not be decided on the hydrologic connection issue. Instead, as the dissent pointed out,
a point source must currently be involved in the discharging activity for CWA jurisdiction to attach. To hold otherwise is
a fundamental shift in CWA enforcement authority from the States and EPA to citizen’s suits. It is important to note that
the State of South Carolina has not only the primary authority to regulate nonpoint source and groundwater pollution,
but it is actually exercising that authority and is aggressively overseeing the remediation of the spill. As is, the Fourth
Circuit’s decision will allow any citizen’s group to override remedial decisions and approvals made by the

State. Congress intended citizen’s suits to be an adjunct to a lack of State or Federal enforcement, not supplant such
oversight. Additionally, SCOTUS expressly ruled that unless the discharge of a pollutant is ongoing at the time a citizen’s
suit complaint is filed, any violation is wholly in the past. Gwaltney of Smithfield, Ltd. v. Chesapeake Bay Found., Inc.,
484 U.S. 49 (1987). Numerous courts have held that the mere continuing residual effects resulting from a discharge or
migration of residual contamination from previous releases are not equivalent to a continuing discharge. Hamkerv.
Diamond Shamrock Chem. Co., 756 F.2d 392 {5th Cir. 1985); see also Sierra Club v. El Paso Gold Mines, inc., 421 F.3d
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1133, 1140 (10th Cir. 2005); Wilson v. Amoco Corp., 33 F. Supp. 2d 969, 975 (D. Wyo. 1998), Ajello v. Town of
Brookhaven, 136 F. Supp. 2d 81, 120-21 (E.D.N.Y. 2001); Friends of Santa Fe Cty. v. LAC Minerals, Inc., 892 F. Supp. 1333,
1354 (D.N.M. 1995).

As such, we believe it is important for EPA to protects its CWA jurisdiction and assert that when a point source is no
longer actively discharging that this past violation, while continuing to be subject to State and Federal enforcement
authority, is not subject to citizen’s suits under the CWA. Thus, we recommend EPA filing an amicus-curiae supporting
Kinder Morgan’s Petition for Cert if filed.

Dave Conover
Vice President, Corporate Communications & Public Affairs

KINDER MORGAN

1007 Louisiana St

Houston, TH 77002

{713} 369-9407 - direct
Ex. 6

dave conover@kindermorgan.com

Kinder Morgan, inc. (NYSE: KM is one of the lorgest energy infrostructure companies in North America. It owns on
interest in or operates approximately 85,000 miles of pipelines and 152 terminols. KMI's pipelines transport natural gas,
refined petroleum products, crude oil, condensate, COZ ond other products, and its terminagls transioad and store
petroleurn products, ethanol and chemicols, ond handle steel, petroleurm coke, and other products. It is aolso a leading
producer of CO2 thot we and others use for enhanced off recovery projects primorily in the Permian hosin, For more
information pleoase visit www. kindermorgan.com.

The information in this email moy be confidentiol and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the
individual{s} or orgonization{s} nomed above. if you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified thot any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachment, if
any, or the informuotion contained herein is prohibited. If you received this email in error please immediotely notify the
seader by return email and delete this email from vour system.
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Message

From: Nolan, Robert M [robert.m.nolan@exxonmobil.com]

Sent: 5/23/2018 3:08:20 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: ExxonMobil Press Release

Attachments: ExxonMobil Release - EMBARGOQOED Until 8 AM CDT 05-23-2018.pdf

Good morning Andy ... congratulations on your confirmation. | thought this announcement might be
of interest .....

Regard, Robert

" Ex.6_ [Office)
. Ex.6 (Cell
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EMBARGOED UNTIL 8 AM CDT, WEDNESDAY, MAY 23, 2018

CONTACT: ExxonMobil Media Relations
(972) 940-6007

EMBARGOED UNTIL. 8 AM CDT, WEDNESDAY, MAY 23, 2018
ExxonMobil Announces Greenhouse Gas Reduction Measures

e Methane emissions to drop 15 percent, flaring reduced by 25 percent by 2020
e Improving industry-leading energy efficiency in refining and chemical manufacturing

IRVING, Texas ~ ExxonMobil today announced greenhouse gas reduction measures that are
expected to lead to significant improvements in emissions performance by 2020, including a 15
percent decrease in methane emissions and a 25 percent reduction in flaring. The company also
announced its intention to improve its industry-leading energy efficiency in refining and chemical
manufacturing facilities.

ExxonMobil invests in lower-emission energy solutions such as cogeneration, flare reduction, energy
efficiency, biofuels, carbon capture and storage and other technologies. ExxonMobil has spent more
than $9 billion on lower-emission energy solutions since 2000.

“We have a longstanding commitment to improve efficiency and mitigate greenhouse gas emissions,”
said Darren W. Woods, chairman and chief executive officer. “Today’s announcement builds on that
commitment and will help further drive improvements in our business.”

ExxonMobil is undertaking a number of initiatives to significantly reduce methane emissions. XTO
Energy’s leak-detection-and-repair efforts and operational improvements at U.S. production and
midstream sites have reduced estimated methane emissions across ExxonMobil operations by 2
percent in the past year. Combined with additional measures outside the U.S. focused on the most
significant sources of methane, ExxonMobil expects to achieve a 15 percent reduction of methane
emissions by 2020 compared with 20186.

ExxonMobil is one of eight global energy companies that supports guiding principles on methane
reduction. The principles focus on continually reducing methane emissions, advancing strong
performance across gas value chains, improving accuracy of methane emissions data and advocating
sound policies and regulations on methane emissions. ExxonMobil is a founding member of the API's
Environmental Partnership, which is focused initially on reducing methane and volatile organic
compound emissions.

Efforts associated with oil and gas production and processing are expected to lower natural gas
flaring across ExxonMobil operations by about 25 percent by 2020 compared with 2016. The most
significant reductions are expected to occur in operations in West Africa and include use of third-party
infrastructure.

ExxonMobil is a charter member of the Global Gas Flaring Reduction Public-Private Partnership,
which is committed to developing commercial opportunities to reduce flaring. The partnership is
comprised of oil-producing countries, international and state-owned oil companies and the World
Bank.
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Further greenhouse-gas emissions reduction efforts will target ExxonMobil’s global refining and
chemicals manufacturing network with the goal of improving existing industry-leading energy
efficiency performance.

ExxonMobil is the most energy efficient refining company in the U.S. and internationally. The
company has achieved a 10 percent improvement in energy efficiency across its global refining
operations following an effort launched in 2000. ExxonMobil refining operations ranked in the first
quartile for energy efficiency in every Solomon Refining Industry Survey over the past decade.
Advanced efficiency technologies and techniques have helped ExxonMobil’s chemical business
reduce its net greenhouse gas emissions intensity by nearly 7 percent since 2013.

ExxonMobil remains committed to mitigating emissions from its operations and helping consumers
reduce their emissions, including through efficient fuels, lubricants and lightweight plastics.

ExxonMobil continues to support research that leads to technology breakthroughs and participates in
constructive dialogue on policy options.

About ExxonMobil

ExxonMobil, the largest publicly traded international oil and gas company, uses technology and
innovation to help meet the world’'s growing energy needs. ExxonMobil holds an industry-leading
inventory of resources, is one of the largest refiners and marketers of petroleum products, and its
chemical company is one of the largest in the world. For more information, visit www.exxonmobil.com
or follow us on Twitter at www twitter.com/exxonmobil.

Cautionary Statement: Statements of future events or conditions in this release are forward-looking
statements. Actual future results, including emission reductions, timing and costs and efficiency gains,
could differ materially depending on political or regulatory developments; technical or operating
factors; timely completion of planned projects; and other factors described under the caption “Factors
Affecting Future Results” on the Investors page at exxonmobil.com.
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Message

From: Paul Bailey [pbailey@americaspower.org]

Sent: 5/22/2018 6:53:26 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: Reception lune 20 (Wednesday)

Andrew —

We’'re hosting a reception the evening of June 20 (Wednesday) prior to our Board
meeting the following day. If you have time, please stop by. It’s at the Trump
International Hotel from 6:30 pm — 8:30 pm.

Paul

Paul Bailey
President & CEO
American Coalition for Clean Coal Electricity

pbailey@americaspower.org
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Message

From: Davis, Lisl Ruth [Lisl.Davis@duke-energy.com]

Sent: 6/1/2018 2:11:57 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

CC: Renjel, Louis E. [Louis.Renjel@duke-energy.com]; Burton, Tamika [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative

Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=207e0f24fd934d6d8a3e4c400a311638-Burton, Tam]; Sewell, Michael
[Michael.Sewell@duke-energy.com]
Subject: Re: Meeting Request

Hi Tamika,

Lynn’s availability is currently 10:30-3 p.m. on the 21st. Please let me know if Andy might have any
availability in that time frame. Appreciate your help in setting this up!

List

> On May 30, 2018, at 6:03 PM, wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov> wrote:

>

>

>

> *%% Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click Tinks from unknown
senders or unexpected email. *¥%*

>

> Tamika, please set this up, thanks.

>

> Sent from my iPhene

>

>> On May 30, 2018, at 5:48 PM, Renjel, Louis E. <Louis.Renjel@duke-energy.com> wrote:

>>

>> Andy,

>>

>> Hope you are doing well. Lynn Good, Duke Energy’s CEO, will be in town on June 21st from 10AM - 4PM
and, if you are available, would Tike to meet with you. Please let me know if you need any additional
information.

>>
>> Thanks in advance for your consideration,
>>

>> Louis Renjel

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From: Executive Director [ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com]
Sent: 5/31/2018 3:49:19 PM
To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]
Subject: RE: NERO Annual Dinner

Perfect — thanks!

From: Wheeler, Andrew [mailto:wheeler.andrew@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Executive Director

Subject: Re: NERO Annual Dinner

| did, thanks. Ethics is reviewing it.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 31, 2018, at 10:53 AM, Executive Director <ExecutiveDirector@nationalenergyresources.com> wrote:

Hi Andy,

Fvesterday? Ward to make sure il

er, Thanks!

te and FAL page | ser

not rejected by a spam i

really got to you and
o Unn Foawela
Naflonal Bnergy Resources Organization (NERG)
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Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=17A1669EF5B54FBA8CB457845308787E-WHEELER, AN]
Sent: 7/10/2018 8:10:26 PM

To: Bartheld, Elizabeth [Elizabeth_Bartheld@afandpa.org]
Subject: Re: Thanks
Thanks EB!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2018, at 3:50 PM, Bartheld, Elizabeth <Elizabeth Bartheld@afondna.org> wrote:

Andy,

Good to see you a few weeks ago. Thanks again for a great discussion with our
CEOs. Congrats on the promotion to Administrator---(I think!)

Have a great week-
EB

ELIZABETH BARTHELD
Vice President, Government Affairs
Elizabsth Bartheld@afandpa.org

AMERICAN FOREST & PAPER ASBOCIATION
1101 K Street, N.W., Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20005

,,,,,,,,,,,, <image002.jpg> <image003.jpg><image004.jpg><imageC05.jpg><image006.jpg>
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Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=17A1669EF5B54FBASCB457845308787E-WHEELER, AN]
Sent: 7/6/2018 4:43:53 PM

To: Betsy Monseu [bmonseu@americancoalcouncil.org]
Subject: RE: American Coal Council Best Wishes
Thank you

From: Betsy Monseu [mailto:bmonseu@americancoalcouncil.org]
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>

Subject: American Coal Council Best Wishes

Andrew,

As EPA moves forward under your leadership to further the Trump administration’s priorities, | offer best wishes to you
and the support of the American Coal Council for continuing the path of regulatory reform and rebalancing.

Regards, Betsy

Betsy B. Monseu | CEQ | American Coal Council
1101 Permsylvania Ave. NW, #300
Washington, D 20004

bmonseu@americancoalcouncil.org
www.americancoalcouncil.org

Upcoming ACC 2018 Events
Coal Market Strategies—-August 6-8, 2018 (Hyatt Rogency Tamava Resort, Santa Ana Pueblo, NM)
Coal Trading Conference—December 3-4, 2018 {Crowne Plaza Times Square, New York, NY)
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Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=17A1669EF5B54FBASCB457845308787E-WHEELER, AN]

Sent: 4/20/2018 7:02:12 PM

To: Davis, Lisl Ruth [Lisl.Davis@duke-energy.com]

Subject: RE: RSVP for Louis RSVP

Yes | remember you, you share my sister’s name although she spells it with an e. Make sure Louis treats you well,
otherwise let me know.

From: Davis, Lisl Ruth [mailto:Lisl.Davis@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>
Subject: RSVP for Louis RSVP

Hi Andy,

| hope you've been well, and congratulations on your confirmation as EPA Deputy Administrator! I'm not sure if you
recall, but | used work for Bill Johnson as his scheduler before joining Duke this past August. | love that | get to cross
paths with so many familiar folks!

Louis asked that | RSVP for your ceremonial swearing-in celebration — he plans to be there on May 4™".

Enjoy your weekend!
Lisl

Lisl Davis

Legislative Specialist, Federal Government Affairs
Duke Energy

335 7% Street, NW, Suite 300 | Washington, DC 20004

{3 202-824-8000 | O Ex. 6 i lisl.davis@duke-energy.com
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Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=17A1669EF5B54FBASCB457845308787E-WHEELER, AN]
Sent: 5/24/2018 5:22:56 PM
To: Nolan, Robert M [robert.m.nolan@exxonmobil.com]
Subject: RE: ExxonMobil Press Release
Thank you,
- Andrew

Andrew R. Wheeler
Deputy Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Ex. 6

From: Nolan, Robert M [mailto:robert.m.nolan@exxonmobil.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:08 AM

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

202-862-0203 (Office)
. Ex.6 {(Cell
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Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=17A1669EF5B54FBASCB457845308787E-WHEELER, AN]

Sent: 4/26/2018 12:16:10 PM

To: Andrews, Joshua L. [Joshua.Andrews@FaegreBD.com]; Burton, Tamika [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=207e0f24fd934d6d8a3e4c400a311638-Burton, Tam]

Subject: RE: Swearing in

Tamika, can you please add Allie to the list, thanks.

From: Andrews, Joshua L. [mailto:Joshua.Andrews@FaegreBD.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>

Subject: Swearing in

Andrew,

Allie would like to attend your swearing in if possible. Her email address is -i Ex. 6 i

Thanks!

Joshua L. Andrews

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
Sent: 5/30/2018 10:03:46 PM

To: Renjel, Louis E. [Louis.Renjel@duke-energy.com]; Burton, Tamika [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=207e0f24fd934d6d8a3e4c400a311638-Burton, Tam]

CC: Sewell, Michael [Michael.Sewell@duke-energy.com]; Davis, Lisl Ruth [Lisl.Davis@duke-energy.com]

Subject: Re: Meeting Request

Tamika, please set this up, thanks.

Sent from my 1iPhone

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

>
> Thanks 1in advance for your consideration,
>

> Louis Renjel

>

> Sent from my 1iPhone
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